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Dear Dr. Bacher:

At the suggestion of Ken Bainbridge, I'm addressing
this question to you in the hope that if you can't answer it you
will be good enough to pass it along to the right party.

The Geophysical Division of the Texas Company has
agsked if information has been released, or can be, on the extent
and nature of the effects of radioactivity at Bikini on fish and
shellfish in the lagoon.

Sincerely yours,

/s/ L. Don Leet
L. Don Leet



